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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Manager Coop (manager.qikiqtaq@arcticco-op.com)
Cc: Erik Allain; Andrew Keim
Subject: 130215 3BM-GJO0409 Requirement to Report Spill-OMLE
Date: Friday, February 15, 2013 1:19:00 PM
Attachments: GN Nunavut Spill Report Form Eng-Inuktitut.pdf
Importance: High


It has come to the attention of the Nunavut Water Board that a fuel spill occurred at the Hamlet of


Gjoa Haven’s tankfarm on or about the 15th of February, 2013.  All spills are required to be
reported.  For your convenience I have attached a copy of the spill form to be submitted.  Please
provide a copy of the attached to our office as well as to the Spill Line indicated on the form.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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NUNAVUT SPILL REPORT(Oil, Gas, Hazardous Chemicals or other Materials)  24-Hour Report Line 24-k5 wv3Ck5 si4>v3=sJ8N6g6 s3>vMs5 
 kNK5u f=Jk5 si4>v6 (s6hxlw5, >>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>Z<y5, x5b3N6g5, wM4nw5 s}?l xyq5)                                           Phone/s̀cMs]b (867) 920-8130 



  Fax/hv5g4f5 (867) 873-6924 



A Report Date and Time 
 s9l6 ye8a/3l c{yjx6t9lA si4vstQ/w5 



  



B Date and Time of Spill(if known) 
 s9lz f=t9lA c{yjx6t9lAl (cspm/s4X5)  



C Original Report 
 yK9o6<Xu si4vsysJ6 
 
 Update No. _____________ 
 i4vsys4v8i6g6 Nns]b    
 



Spill Number 
f=<J2 ~Nns]b 
 
 



D Location and Map Coordinates (if known) and Direction (if moving) Ni f=? x7ml kN8ax2 ~Nnstq5 (cspm/s4X5) x7ml Nj8zs?9ox1m<z5 (wq3C4X5) 
 
 
E Party Responsible for Spill ( Full Name and Address) r4f5 f=t5t?5 (ẁt5  x7ml gCDtz) 



    
 
F Product(s) Spilled and Estimated Quantities(provide metric volumes/weights if possible) rh5 rh9~l8~i5 f=?5 cktQl xqic6X5 (xqiz seq8iq9~l8~i5 xJ3Nq2X5) 
 
 
 
G Cause of Spill rh f=0Jbs? 
 



 
H Is Spill Terminated? 
 f=J6 k6v6bs<?? 
 
 Yes/~`w No/<x4v 



I If Spill is Continuing, Give Estimated Rate 
 ho f=4X5 cktQ h4votQ6?]f6X 
 
 



J Is Further Spillage Possible? 
 f=4v8Ngw8Nexc6<X? 
 
 Yes/w       No/x4v 



K Extent of Contaminated Area (in square metres if possible) 
 ck6 xqtQ? f=}=sJ6 (>s4g6ymlA xJ3Nq2X5H 
 
 



L Factors Affecting Spill or Recovery(weather conditions, terrain, snow cover, etc.)  
 rh5 W0Jbs?5 f=Jj5 s}?l <x6r4bsNh4t9lA GyM ckwozizk5, kN ckwozizk5 xS0/symizk, xyD~l/q9lH 
. 



M Containment (natural depression, dykes, etc.) 
 s6hxlc3=s2 roxA5 wy6no6ymJ6 GkNu wy6nw5, xyD?l/q9lH 
 
 



N Action, if any, taken or Proposed to Contain, Recover, Clean Up or Dispose of Product(s) and Contaminated Materials 
 ckwo/s?, ckwo/sQx6X5 s}?l ckwo/Qx3ix6X5 xbsy3̀utbsNh4X, k6v6tbsNh4X, nl7m6n6bs? s}?l wQbsix6X5 f=J6 Gf=J9~l8~i5H x7ml f=}=sJ5. 
 
 
O Do You Require Assistance? No Yes, describe: 
 wvJ6bs/Exc6`W5?  <x4v `w, NlNw/3lA 
 



 
 



P Possible Hazards to Persons, Property or Environment e.g. fire, drinking water, fish or wildlife 
x5b3Ngw8NExc6g5 wk1k5, WdtQ/sJk5 s}?l x?tj5 <h3l _ wr9li, wu3j5 is6v6bs<h<j3li, wc~lJk5 s}?l i3Jtk5 



 
 
 
   



Q Comments and/or Recommendations scsy4nw5 x7ml s}?~l8~i5 ckwoQxd/sJ5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



FOR SPILL LINE USE ONLY 
xg6bsJ4n6 f=Jk5 s̀cM}=s?4gkgx6 



Lead Agency 
w6vNw/6goE}`=5 f=Ju4 vmQ/c6g5 
 
……………………………………………………………………………. 
Spill Significance f=<J2 ckwoziz 
 
……………………………………………………………………………………….. 
Lead Agency Contact and Time 
w6vNw/6goE}`=5 f=Ju4 vmQ/c6g5 csp4v6bsiz x7ml 
c{yjx6t9lA 
……………………………………………………………………………. 
 
……………………………………………………………………………. 
 
……………………………………………………………………………………….. 
Is this file now closed? 
]b8N si4>vE/sJ6 mg/s<?? .................................................. 



Reported By 
si4>v6g6 
 
 



Position, Employer, Location 
ckw5gu4 w6vNw>/o4, w6vNw/6Fz, Ni 
 



Telephone 
s`cMs]b 
 



Reported To 
siFsJ6 



 



Position, Employer, Location 
ckw5gu4 w6vNw>/o4, w6vNw/6Fz, Ni 
 



Telephone 
s`cMs]b 



 
 










